
 

   

March 4, 2010 

 

President Richard H. Brodhead 

Office of the President 

Duke University 

207 Allen Building 

Box 90001 

Durham, North Carolina 27708-0001 

 

Sent via U.S. Mail and Facsimile (919-684-3050) 

 

Dear President Brodhead: 
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exist in sexual misconduct hearings or not? If they do exist in sexual misconduct hearings, why 

is that not made clear? 

 

The Composition of the Tribunal is Different for Sexual Misconduct Charges than for 

Other Charges 

 

In at least one area it is plainly not true that students accused of sexual misconduct have the same 

protections afforded to students accused of other offenses. According to the standard UCB 

policies, “[h]earing panels charged with determining an outcome in a sanction shall consist of 
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creates a frighteningly unjust situation in which an accused student may face entirely frivolous 
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This emphasis on confidentiality is yet another departure from Duke’s usual hearing policies and 

from what is generally considered necessary for fre




